
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 26, 2020 1:21 PM
To: Logan, Tim (IC); Cameron Scott
Subject: RE: Thanks for the call today

Hi Cameron,

Are you able to share what quantity of products you have available, and what capacity do you have to produce and
distribute? Also, if you have submitted to buyandsell, do you have a reference number I can share in my procurement
tracker?

Thanks,

Madison Taipalus
Regional Advisor- Western and Northern Canada
Conseillère régionale - Quest et Nord du Canada
Office: 819-953-1081
Cell: 613-203-3602

From: Logan, Tim (IC)
Sent: March 26, 2020 12:33
To: Cameron Scott <cameronscott@apollomanagement.ca>
Cc: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Thanks for the call today

Hi Cameron – you’re absolutely right, apologies.

Madison – I said I’d loop you in and then forgot – sorry! Was a long one yesterday.

Cameron – while I’ve got you, I did ask around about the import licensing – my colleague at Health is doing some digging
and will be getting back to me soon hopefully.

-Tim

From: Cameron Scott <cameronscott@apollomanagement.ca>
Sent: March 26, 2020 12:29 PM
To: Logan, Tim (IC) <tim.logan@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Thanks for the call today

Good morning Tim,

Thanks for the call yesterday. Hopefully we are able to help out the efforts in some way.

I just noticed that I didn’t see any email’s cc’d unless you bbc’d them. No worries either way I just
though I would mention in case you forgot to cc them. Hahaha given the flurry of events right now it is
absolutely something that happens.
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Happen a great day,

Cameron Scott BMgmt, PSGov, PMP
CEO, Apollo Management Solutions
911 8th Street South
Martensville, SK S0K 0A2
e: cameronscott@apollomanagement.ca
o: 1.888.458.7627
c: 1.306.850.0559
w: www.apollomanagement.ca 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are intended to be addressed to. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender. This message contains
confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named or intended addressee,
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received
this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and
may be subject to legal action.

On Mar 25, 2020, at 8:51 PM, Logan, Tim (IC) <tim.logan@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi Cameron - thanks for the chat earlier today. As I mentioned, here is the new buy & sell
portal, you should fill out the form there so Procurement knows your supplies are available. I’ve
also copied Madison from Minister Anand’s office here for her information.

Madison – for background – Apollo is an industrial garment supply company that has large
amounts of N95 masks, hand sanitizer, and microporous suits available in their supply chain.

Best,

Tim Logan
West & North Desk
Office of the Minister of Innovation, Science, and Industry
Tim.logan@canada.ca 
O: 343-291-2648
C: 343-549-0665
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